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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025502 507HE8 A 1027

W Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND
ES=H BEE: A/YL-HTF/1187F AR E R

P44 Drainage Proposal.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:01 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: A/YL-HTF/1187f# 7R E Rl

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:19 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND <jmhkwok@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/YL-HTF/1187# @ E R
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DRAINAGE SCHEDULE (FOR SITE S1A, S1B)

APPLICATION SITE (A/YL-HTF/1172)

D31, D31A 580X520 OPEN CHANNEL S1A+S1B
D32,D34A,D35,D36 400X400 OPEN CHANNEL
D33 500X500 OPEN CHANNEL CA3
D30G, D40G 400X400 ENTRANCE U CHANNEL WITH STEEL GRATING CA4
D6 600X600 OPEN CHANNEL WITH GRATING

CA5

Ex. DRAIN TO BE USED BY SITE S1A+S1B (downstream)

D7 600X600 OPEN CHANNEL (WITH GRATING)
DS EX. 750 X 750 SURACE CHANNEL
D9 MIN 1500 X 600 SURACE CHANNEL

DD

EXISTING 900MM DIAMETER UNDERGROUND PIPE

AREA 2,014 SQ.M.

AREA 7,500 SQ.M.

AREA 34,000 SQ.M.
(INCL CA1+CA2)

AREA 15,000 SQ.M.
(INCLUDES CA5A, 81, S2)

Note: 2 channels of Site S1B:

*D40G - not connect with ex. CP6
will discharge to CP26

DRAINAGE LAYOUT PLAN
NO. D-01 (Q)

*D32 - not connect with ex. CP7
will discharge to CP22A / CP33
Ex.-  existing

(note: some drain/ catch pits channels are already
built, or as existing installation of neighbour sites)

SCALE 1:800

REF 210E2-1172




